REZCORDED KaY 25, 1! BK 79 PG 435
0. 3ik¥lL, B,E, HUYE, COUNTY ZLERY

WairaNTY DEED

John £. ilce and Auth Geler Aice, husvand znd vife, Grantors,
of 8Sneridan County and 3tate of YWyoming, for and in consideratlion
of the sum of Cne Thousana Dollars (%1,000) and other good and
valuable consideratlons, in hand paid, the receipt whereof 1is
hereby acknowledged, convey and warrant to John £Z. Rice & Sons,
Inc., z corporation orzanlzed and existing under tne laws of
the 3State of Wyoming znd having its prinecipgl place of business
in Sheridan County, ¥Wyomlng, Grantee, the following described

real estate eltuated in Sherldan County and Stete of Wyoning,

hereby releasing and waiving «ll rights under &nd by virtue

of tne Homestead Zxemptlion Lzws of the State of YWyomin., to-wit:

Tne South malf of the Soutn *glf (3%S3) of Section lwenty-
six¥ (26); the South Half of tne South “elr (333%) of Section
“wenty-geven (27); except a tract described as follows: .
Beginning at a point Two Hundred Twenty-one Feet maet (21 Pt.

g and Thirty (30) feet North from the Southwest zorner of
Bald 3Jection, thence Northerly along the reilroad richt-of-way
Three Hundred Seventy-eight (378) feet, tnence Vest Two Hundred
Forty-one (241) feet, thence 3outh, or Soutnerly, Three Hundred
Seventy-eight (378) feet, thence Eust Two Hunared Twenty-one
(221) feet to the polnt of beglnning; the Zast Rulf (44) of
Section Thirty-three (33); all of Sections Thirty-four (34)
and Thirty-five (35), except & tract of land containing Fireteen
and Two-tenths (19.25 acres, more or less, ln the Kortheust
Querter of the Northesst Quarter (NZi¥EZ) of Section Thirty-
three (33) end the Northvest Quarter of the Northwest juarter
(NW3iNW3) of Sectlon Thnirty-four (34) conveyed to Jeorse Xuzara
by deed dated July 1, 1G647; all in Township Fifty-sever (57)
North, of Range Eighty-four (84) West of the Sixth Frincipal
Meridlen;

Also in Township Fifty-six (56) North, Hange slshty-four
(84) West of the Sixth Princlpal Meridien, the Forthwest Quarter
(NW2) and the North Half of the Southweet Quarter (NASWi) of
Section One (1); =211 of Section Two (2); all of Section Three
(3) except the West Four Hundred {400) feet of the North: 3even
Hundred E?OO] feet of the lortheast Quarter of the 3outhwest
Quarter (NEZSWE) of said Sectlan Three (3); all of Sections
Four (L) ani VNine (9); all that part of Sectlon Tern {(1U) except
that portion thereof heretofore platted and recorded as Suburban
Gardens belng Subdivisgon ¥umber One of the Holdrege -anch; all
of Section £leven (11) and =11 of Section Fifteer (1%} excent
the following:

(a) All that wortion of sald Section Fifteen {15) included
in the recoried plats of 3Suburban Homes Company acultlon and of
satd Suburban Gurdens, as suld plate are on flle and ¢f record
in the office of tne County Clerk snd Ex-offliclo :egilster of
Deeds of Sheridan County, Wyomlng;

(b) A tract of land conteining aporoximately Fforty-four
and Nine-tenths (U4L.9) acres in sald Section Fifteen (1K) here-
tofore conveyed to Christ Chromes and Harry Mavrakis by deed
dated October 19, 1925, and recorded in the office of tne sald
County Clerk, in Book 24 of Deeds, at page LL5;




(c) & tract of land containing anoroximately 5ix and Two-
tenths (6.2) mecres heretofore conveyed to the Cricaco, Surlington
snd Quincy Aailroad Compuny by deed dated February 12, 1628,
and recorded in the office of the said County Cle:k, in Book 27
of Deeds, at page 235;

(d) A tract of land containing approximately Five (5) acres
conveyed to the City of Snerlaan, Wyoming, by deed cated august
1, 1905, end recorded in the office of the sald County Clerk in
Book ? of Deeds, at page 82;

(e) All trdt portion of the Southwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter (SWiSEl) of sald Section Fifteen (15) 1lying
South of Sheridan-Tort Mackenzie .load and YWest of CGocse Creek;

(f£) A1l that portion of the Southwest Quarter (SWi) of sald
Sectlon Fifteen (15) 1lying South of the Sheridan-Fort Mackenzie
County Roed.

Ihere is also included herein und conveyed hereby Block
Number One (1) of Suburban Homes Company Additlon to the City
of Sheridan, Snerldan County, Wyoming, exceot the following
described tract which is excented therefrom to-wit:

A tract of land located in the North Ealf of the Southwest
Quarter (N3SWZ) of sald Section Fifteen (15), described ss
follows: Beginning at the Southeast corner of sald Block One
(1) of Suburban Homes Company Addition st tne intersection of
Story avenue and Canfield 3treets, thence in a Northwesterly
direction along the westerly line of Story Avenue Three Hundred
Fifty (350) feet, thence bearing Southwesterly Ninety degrees
(90%) & distance of Forty (U0) feet to the intersection of Big
2oose Creek, thence Southweeterly One Hundred Twenty (120)
feet to the intersection of the orizinal boundary traverse of
ezid Suburban Homes Compuny Addition, thence alon; the line of

sald original boundugy traverse of seid additlon bearing South

Nineteen degrees (19°) Eust Fifty-five (55) feet, thence along
said origingl boundery traverse bearing South Sixteen degrees
(16%) West One Hundred Sixty (160) feet, thence Northeasterly
along the Northerly line of Canfield Streets Three Hundred
Fifteen (315) feet to the polnt of beginning.

There are plso included herein and conveyed hereby Blocks
Four (L), Five (5), six (6), Seven (7), Hight (&), Nine (9),
Ten (10), Eleven (11}, Twelve (12), snd Thirteen (13) of
Suburban Gardens, beinz Subdivision Number One of the Holdrege
Ranch, as szid Blocks sre shown and numbered on the official
plet of eald Subdivision on file and of record in the office
of the seid County Clerk.

. All that part of the South Half of the Northwest Juarter
( S:NWi) of Sectlon Ten (10), 1lylng North and ¥est of the South-
easterly right-of-way line of the Wyomins Rallroad in Township
Fifty-three (53) Korth of dange Eighty (&C) Vest of the Sixth
Principsal Meridign.

All theat portion of the Morth Hzlf of the Southvest Querter
EN%SW:} of Section Twenty-cne (21) lying between a line Fifty
50) feet South and vparallel with the center line of the South
Track of the Wyoming dailrcad and a line Forty-five (45) feet
South and East eand mrallel with the center line of the Fratt and
Ferris No. 2 Diteh a8 the sgme 18 located and constructed over
and across 8ald North Half of the Southwest Quarter (NiSW:) of
Section Twenty-one (21), in Township Fifty-four (S&1) Noprth of
Range Seventy-nine (79) West of the 9ixth Princival Meridian.

) 4180, & tract of land situated in the East Hglf of the
Southwest fuarter (E3SW) of Section Twenty-nine (2%) in
Tovnship Fifty-four (54) North of Range Seventy-nine (79) West




57 tne Sixth Principel Meridlan, said Tract belng cdeecrited &s
fpllows: « strip of land One Hundred Twenty-five (125) feet in
vidth lying Seventy-five (75) feet on the Northwesterly slde and
Fifty (50) feet on the Scutheasterly slde of the folloving des-
cribed center line: Commencing at & polnt in the center of the
“wntt wnd Ferrls No. 2 Ditch Headzate, said volnt being North

nty-three degrees (63°) Seven Minutes West {(07'W), Three
‘fousund Stx Hundred and Four (360l) feet from tne Southeast
corner of Section Twenty-nine (29); thence North Fifty-elght
dexcees (58°) no minutes (00') East, Two Hundred Thirty (230)
feet to & polnt in the center line of the Pratt g Ferris Lo. &
Siteh, Bald point being North £ighty degrees (80°) Tnirty minutes
{361) West, Three Thousand, Four Hundred and Thirty-iws (3u4l)
feet from the Southeust eorner of 3ection Twenty-nine {ze).

Also a Strip of lené One Hundred. (100) feet in width lying
17ty (£0) feet on each slde of the following described center
line: Cammgncing at o point that 18 North Elghty degrses Thirty
“inutes (80° 30!') West, Tnree Thousand, Four Hundred Thirty-two
{3h3p) feet from the Southeast corner of Section Twenty-nine (29);
tFence North Thirty-one degrees, no minules (31° 00') cast,

Two Hundred and Twenty (220) feet; thence North Twenty-seven

augrees, Fifteen Kinutes (277 13') Zast, sight Hundred and *

(#10) feet; thence North Fourteen des;rees, Twenly minuies

Z&at, One Hundred (100) feet; tnence North Three desreee,

"sve minutes (3° L5') =zast, One Hungred (100) feet; thence
nty degrees, Fifteen minutes (&0 15') Yest, Four Hu

F:¥ty (L50) feet to & point in tne center of the Pratt

lo. @ Ditchd sald point beilng North Fifty-four degrees,

minutes (54° 10') West, Three Thousund Six Hundred and Fifteen

(351%) feet from the Southeast corner of Section Twenty-nlne

alss & strip of land Sighty (80) feet in width lylng Forty
(L) feet on the West gide and Twenty (20) feet on tne =ast
sice of the following described center 1ine of the Pratt 2
Feoris No. 2 Ditch: Cormencing at a point in the center of the
Pratt and Ferris No. £ Ditch, sesld polnt being North Pifty-four
degrees, Ten minutes (54%° 10') West, Three Thousand, Six Fundred
znd Fifteen 53615) feet from the Southegst corner of Zectlo
Twenty-nine (29); thrence orth Eleven degrees Fifty minutes
{119 5O') West, Thirty-seven {37) feet, more or less;
Lorth Seven decrees, Fifteen minutes {7° 15') West,
{100) feet; thence North Seven degrees, Thirty-Tive min
(79 35') EBast, One Hundred (100) feet; thence North i
degrees, Ten minutes (14° 10') East, Two Hundred znd Ten
fget, more or less, to the South rizht-of-wey line of the State
Higzhway, the cast and West lines of this tract belns nroduced
in each case to intersect the South right-of-way line of the
State Highway, sald Highway bears South Forty-four uesrees,
Twenty minutes (Ly® 20') West. The total arez in the zhove
: pact being Four and Five-tenthe (4.5) acres, of whick Cre and
one-tenth (1.1) scres are included within the old right-of-wz)
zrez, exceptlng therefirom and subject to the recepvations to ithe
Grentops in that certain deed by 5. P. Morgan &nd Nettle lorgan,
nig wife, to the Trustees under the Last Will and “estument of

L. Z. Leiter, deceased, duted October 18, 19&L, and 1

-

1ne Office of the Countﬁsﬂlerk of Sheridan County, Wy

Sook 21 of Deeds, Fage 157, a right-of-way over and acrese ssid
tract of land for a certsin ditch of the sald Crantors, knovn as
the Morgan Ditch, novw crossing the same, &nd the gl to use,
overste and maintaln said diten for the purpose of

tne lands of the sald Grantors; also a right-of-wuay

roed across sgld tract of land at such point z& may be selected
py the Grantors.




Lot Four (L) and the Southwest Wwarter ef the Northwest
Quarter (SWiNWsz) of Section Two (2); Lete One (1) end Two (2)
and the South Helf of the Northeast Luarter (S:KE:), the Southeast
Quarter (SEY), the Southesst Guarter of the Northwest Quurter
(8E3NWz), end tne Eust Half of the Southwest wWuarter (£A5Wg)
of Section Three (2); the Southesst Quurter of the Hortheast
Querter (SE3NEZ), the Northeast Quorter of the Snutheast Quarter
(NEZSEZ), and the South Rulf of the SoutheuSt Guarter (Skse:)
of Sectlon Nine (9); the North Hulf of the Northeast Quurter
(NANEz), the Southwest Quarter of the Northeust Yuarter (SWLNEz),
the Northwest Quarter (NW%) and the West Half of tre Southwest
cuarter (WASW:) of Section Ten (10): end £11 of Section Sixteen
(16), a11 in Townshin Fifty-four (GL) North aof .tpn-e Seventy-
nine (79) Yest of the Sixmth Principel Meridizn.

Trhe South “alf of the Northeast Quarter (SkNEZ), the South-
eest Quarter of the Northweet Quarter (SE3NWs), the Northeast
Guarter of tle Southwest Quarter (NEiswi), the South Helf of the
Southwest Quarter (S}8Wi), and the Southeast Quartex §SE2) of
Section Twenty-four (2L); all of Section Twenty-five 25); the
Epst Half of the Hest Half (E2EX) of Sectlon Twenty-six (26);
the Southeast (uarter of the Northeast Quarter (SEzNEZ), wnd the
Southeast guarter (S£i) of Section Thirty-four (3L): the Northeast
Guarter (NE3), the Mortheast Quarter of the Northwest guarter
(NEZNWL), the South @zlf of the Northrest Cuarter (S3KV3), and
the South Half (353) of Section Thirty-five (35); and all of Section
Thirty-six (36), in Township Fifty-rive (55) Forth or ienge
Seventy-nine (79) West of the Sixth Principal ®eridian.

Hesurvey Tract 'umbter Fifty (50) (Southwest Quarter »f the
Southeast GQuarter (SWiS2:( of 3ection Ten (10) ); Resurvey Tract
Fumber Fifty-one (51, (tne Southeust Suerter of the Southeast
JQuarter (SEgSEE) of Section Ten (10), tne South Hulf of the
Soutnvest Querter (Sh3;) of 3Jection LZleven (11), the Northeasst
Quarter (N=f) and the North Hzlf of the Southeash
of Sectlon Fifteen (15) ) excerting frow sald Tract Number Fifty-
one (51) &1l that part originally described &s the South Holf of
the Southwest Quarter (S35WZ) of Secticn Zleven (11) ana 2ll that
portion of the Southeast Juurter of the3outhesst cuarter (S£%SE:)
of Sectlon Ten (10) lying South and sift of & line beginning at
& point in the Lot line of thne id Southeast Quarter of

3" A Sig) 2% Zee n Tan (13 insz i
ght {17S) feet lUest of the Northeast Corner of

8% Quarter of the Southeast (verter (53050:) of Seetion
Ten (10); thence South Tventy-one degrees, Fifty minutes (21° s0')
Zast a distance of Forty (L0) feet, thence South Fifteen degrees
no minutes (15 00') ¥est & distence of Four Hundred snd Sixty
(450) feet, thence South Tventy-five Ggrees, Fifteen minutes
(25° 15') Vest a distance of Seven Hundred end Ten (710) feet,
thence South Forty-five degrees, Fifty minutes (L5° 501) West
& distence of Two Xundred and Fifty-six (256) feet to & voint
in the Southerly line sf the Southeuast Quarter (83%) of aaild
Section Ten (10), Seven Hundred and Tventy (720) feet Viesterly
of the Southeasterly corner of the Southeast Quarter EBSi) of
Bald Section Ten (10); Resurvey Tract No. Sixty-five 65) ( the
Soutn Aglf of the Northwvest Cusarter (S&NW2) &nd the Southwest
Guarter { Si%) of Section Fifteen (15) and thne North Half of the
Lorthvest Cuarter (NANWZ) of Section Twenty-two (22) ); iesurvey
Tract Number Sixty-six (o6) ( All of Sectlon Sixteen (16} ¥s
desurvey Tract lumber Seventy-four (74){the South Hzlf of the
Northeast Quarter (SkKz2) of Section Kineteen (19) ); Resurvey
Tract Number Seventy-five (75) (Lots Three (3) &nd four (L)
of Section Nineteer (19) ); desurvey Trect Number Seventy-8ix
(76) ( tone Zast Half of the Southwest cuarter (EXSwi) end the
Southeast Zuarter (Sii) OF Section Mineteen (19), the Soutawest
Quarter of the Southwest Juarter (SWisWz) of Sgction Twenty (20),
the Northweet Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NWilWi) of Section
Twenty-nine (29), Lote Cne (1) and Two (2}, the MNorth Half of the
Northeast Quarter (N4KEZ4), the Southwvest Quarter of the North-
east Quarter (SW;N£z), the Zest Hulf of the Northwest Quarter
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. H:) of 3ection Thirty {(30) }; aesurvey ant Luabes Jeventy-
cun £ 77) (the South Hulf of the North H StK4), tne Nortn
" of tneSouth ¥glf (N4S%), the South Hulf of tne Southeast
ter (358EZ), und the Southeast Juarter of thne Soutawvest
gr {823SWz) of Section Twenty (20), wnd thne Northeeast 3 arter
Lopthwest Zuarter (NugNWi) of Section Twenty-nine (£9) ),
:wting from sgid “ract Humber 3eventy-seven (77} werowvd
nal survey descrintion the South Ralf of tne Jouth &
e Southegst Juarter of the Southeast juarter (538%
setion Twenty (20) and a tract of lsnd situated
28t Quarter of the Southeast Quarter {S£:S
ton Twenty (20) described as beginning at a ;
- Pifty-two degress, Twenty minutes (F2° I3')
‘nt Hundred and Nine and Six-tentns {80%.0) ) from the Sectlion
:r comnon to Sections Twenty (20), Twenty-one {: iventy-
(24), and Twenty-nine (22}, tnence North Cne Hun:red and
(1%0) feet, thence West Fifty (50) feet, tren Soutl
snared and Fifty (150) feet, thenaz zZast Fifuvy
“p peint of berinning;: desurvey Tract Fumber
=~} (the Northeast quarter of the XNortheast Jua
Section Twenty (20) ); Aesurvey Tract Number
North Half (N4),
:ction Twenty-one (21) ); ~esurvey
(the Soutarest Juzrter of the 3outheast Juarter 1=
eotion Twenty-four (24) ), except trhat portlon of suid
~ter Eighty-eight (82) lying South of 3
czinning at & point on the West line of sald “ract hunber
ty-eight (#8), Four Hundred and dSeventy-two and Four-ieniis
i) feet Lorth of thne Southwest Co:ner of sald Trect, thence
erly on & llne parsllel wilth the center line o?f
2f the Chicugo, Burlington and <ulney Azllroad
1ce of sight Hundred zna Ten (810) feet; thence
{200) feet; thence =asterly ezl
track to the =ast llne of Tract !
voint .wo Hundred and Fifty-one &ni kine
Horth of the Scutheast corner of csald Tract
(88). Trect Yunber Ninety-one (91) ( t
3outheast quarter ASez ) of Section Thirty (
Ninety—-two (92) (Lots Three (3) and Four |
f of the Southwest Quarter (253Wg) of Sectios
moer Ninety-seven (97) (The Nortnvest Juusrter
arter (EWiNEz) of Section Twenty-nine (272) }; Trwct Fumber
eignt (98) (Southwest Juarster of the Northwrest wuirter
) of Section Twenty-nine (29) ) &nd Tract Number One
red (100) (Southeast wcrter of the Northeast Quarter (
Section Thirty (30) ). All in Township Fifty-flve
iange Seventy-eight (78) YWest of the Sixth Frinclira
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sesurvey Tract Kumber Fifty-seven (57) (Lot Four (L) of
ton Nineteen (19)) in Township Fifiy-five (55) North of
‘a Seventy-seven (77) west of the Sixth Prineclpal Merldlan.

all rights to and to the removal of all coul and other
‘nerale (excent gas and oll) conveyed to tne Grantors h in
the Trustees of the ratate of Levi Z. Lelter, Deceas by
certain deed filed in %the office of the Tounty T : and
‘ficio Register of Deeds, of Sherldan County, Wy
11, 1950, and recorded in Book 72 of Deeds, puges 10
ne rights theretofore reserved by eald Trustees in the

“sllowving described deeds of the followlng described pronerty:

1) Deed dated april 10, 1942, to J. D. Pentley, conveying
in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described as follaws: The
‘hwest wuarter of tne Northeast Quarter (SWiNzZz), the Zast
.1f of the horthwest Quarter (EfKV3), the Northwest Juarter of

¢ Southeast Quarter (NU3SE:), the Southeast Juarter of the
jitheast guarter (S£3523), the Korth Hulf of the 3Southwest

ter (N%SWz), the Southwest Quarter of the Southwvest Guarter
. Sw:) of Section Thirteen (13) all in Townshir Fifty-four

~:} North of dange mighty-ong (81) West of the Bixtn Princioul
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Meridiun; the Zast nHalf of the 3outheast Quurter (£3353) of
Section Fourteen (14), except .allroed right-of-vay; th
Northeast Quarter of the Northeast guarter (NZgMNe2) of Section
Twenty-three (23) all in Township Fifty-four (54) Korth of Aange
Elgnty-one (£1) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian,

2) Deed dated Navember 11, 1947, to Floyd M. Yaucghn, con-
veying land in Sneridan County, Wyoming, described as followe:
@~ tract of land in tne Nortneast Yuarter (NE}) of Section Twenty-
one (21), in Townshin Fifty-tour (54) North of Range Seventy-nine
(79) West of the Sixth Principal Meridign, conteining Two und
two-tenths (2.2) acres, more or less, and more nartlcularly
described as follows: That certain nlece or parcel of land
lying ena eituated Zast of the Town of Clearmon:, Yyoming, and
counded on the West by the East line of the sald Town of
Clearmont, Wyoming, and on the North, East and Sonth by a line
Pirteen (15) feet westerly and parallel with the center line of
the Grantors irrigation ditch, known s the Pratt uxnd Ferris
Irrigation Diteh No. 2 as it now exists.

3) Deed dated February 25, 1941, to Santlago Michelena and
Zihel E. Michelens, his wife, conveying land in Sheridan County,
Wyoming, described as follows: The Last Helf of the Southeast
Quarter (E+82%) of Section Thirty-five (35) in Township Pifty-four
{54) North of Range Seventy-seven (77) West of the Sixth Principal
Meridian.

L) Deed dated February 3, 1341, to 4. J. Trollan, conveyling
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, deseribed as follows: The
South Half of the South Half of the Soutneast <uarter of the
Southeast Guarter (8334S23S2%) of Section Twenty (20) in Township
Fifty-five (55) North of Aange Seventy-eight (78) West of the
Sixth Principal Meridian, contalning approximately Ten (10) acres.

5) Deed dated Feoruary 3, 1941, to andvew 8. Prusak wnd
Zlizebeth W. Prusuk, his wife, cc .veying land in Sheridan County,
Wyoming, described as Tollows: fTne Southwest Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter (SWisWi:) of Section Fourteen {1L) &and the
Torthwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (KWiNW4) of Section
Twenty-three (23) a1l in Township Fifty-four (54) North of
dange Zlghty-one (81) West of the Sixth Principal Meridign,
contalning Eighty (80) acres, more or less.

&) Deed dated February 25, 1941, to Robert Horatio Burns,
conveying land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, ¢ escribed as follows:
The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (8z%swz) of
Sectlion Fourteen (1L), the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast
Quarter (NWESEZ) of Section Twenty-four (2k), the MNoptheast
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter NEINWE) and the Northrest
Quarter of the Mortheast Quarter (NWENES) of Section Twventy-three
(23), a1l in Township Fifty-six (56) North of Aange Eighty (&0)
West of the Sixth Principal Meridian; Also the North Half o°
the Northegst Quarter (N3NEZ), and the East Hplf of the South-
east Quarter (E3Sk%) except right-of-way for County or State
Road, of Section Thirty-Zive (35) in Tovnship Fifty-six (56)
North of lange Zighty [20) Vest of the S1xth Prineipal Meridian.

7) Deed dated May 13, 1941, to 4. %. Lonabaugh, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described as follows: The
Southwest Quarter of the 3outhwest Guarter (SWzSWs) of Zection
5ix (6), or Hesurvey Lot Seven (7), und the Northwest Quarter
¢f the Northwest Qu?rter (¥WzNWZ) of Section Seven (7) ox

Aesurvey Lot One (1), 211 in Township Fifty-four (=4) North of
Range Elghty (80) West of the Sixth Prineipal Heridian.




&) Deed dated January 30, 1945, tc a. W. Lonzbgugh,
~conveying land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described as follows:
“ne Southeast Juarter of theSoutheast Quarter (32332%) of
Jection Two (2); the Northeast Quarter of the NortheaSt Quarter
(NEZNB%) of Section Three (3) &also known as Lot Une (1); the
Lagt Half of the Northweet Quarter (E4NWi), and the Southeast
quurter (SEZ) of Section Five (5); the Southwest Juarter of the
Northeast Quarter (SWiNE:Z), the Northweet Quarter of the South-
eaft Quarter (NW:SEZ), snd the East Half of the Southeasst Quarter
(E£SE4) of Section lNine (9); the Southwvest Quarter of the South-
vert Quarter (SWfSwi) of Section Ten (10); the Northeast Juarter
of the Northeast Quarter (NEZNEZ) of Section Zleven (11); the
Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter {3WiSdi), the South-
east Quarter of the Jouthwest Quarter (SE3SWL), and the North-
weet Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (KWzSWz) of Section Fourteen
(14); the Korth Helf of the Northwest Quarter (NANW2) of Section
Pifteen (1?), all in Township Fifty-four (54) North of Reange
£ichty (80) West of the Sixth Principal Heridien;

Also the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter {SZINWi),
und the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter ( Sigkiz) of
Section Thirty-three (33}; the Southwest Quarter of the North-
west Quarter (SWfNVWz), the North Helf of the Southwest Juarter
(N4Sw5); the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SsESWil,
«nd the Southweset Juarter of the Southeast Quarter (SWgse:) of
Section Thipty-four (34), all in Township Fifty-five (55) North,
Aance £ighty (80) Weet of the Sixth Principal Meridien.

9) Deed dated april 6, 1943, to s. W. Lonsbaugh conveying
lend in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described as follows: All
thut portion of Tract Forty-nine (L9) of the :Hesurvey of Town-
ship Fifty-three (53) North of Runge Seventy-nine (79) West
of the Sixth Princlpal Meridian (teing a part of Lot Nine (9)
af Section Six (6) of the origirel survey of sald Tovnsnip),
lying between the northerly and right bank of Cleur Creek, and
Tract Fifty (50) of sald Townshlp, contelning Fifteer (15) acres,
more or less.

10) Deed dated March 15, 1949, to Walter V. Senders and
Adu B. Banders, his wife, conveying land in Sheriden County,
¥Wyoming, described as follows: 4 tract of lgnd in the 3outh-
west Quarter (SW:) of Section Twenty-one {21), in Township
Fifty-rfour (54) North of Aange Seventy-nine (79) West of the
Sixth Prineival Meridien, containing Four and Twenty-seven
nundredths (L.27) acree, more or less, and more varticularly
described as follows: Beginning at the Northeast corner of the
Northeast Querter of the Southwest Quurter (NE+SWi) of Section
Twenty-one (21) in Township Fifty-four (5L) North of Range
Seventy-nine (79) West, thence South 31ix Hundred end Twenty feet
(620) to the Crazy Woman County .w0ad right-of-way, as it now
exigte; thence Northvest glong Crezy Women County :woad right-
of-vey as 1t now exlsts, Eight Hundred and Eight (80f£) fect;
thence North Fifty-three (53) feet to the_ South line of the South-
eust Quarter of the Northvest Quarter (SEZNW:) of Section Twenty-
one (21), Township Fifty-four (54) Korth of Range Seventy-nine
(79) West, thence East along thie line Five Hundred and Forty-
eipht (548) feet.to the point of beginning, together with any
sdjudicated natural flow of water and diteh rights.

11) Deed dated May 14, 1946, to William H. Snider snd Ida
May Snider, his wife, conveying land in Sheridan County, Wyoming,
described a8 followsa: The VWest Holf of the Northwest Quarter
(wWiNwL), the Southesst Quarter of the Northwest Juarter (SEZNVZ),
and the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (8S£3SZz) of
Section Thirtf-five (35) in Township Fifty-five (55) North of
8

ienge Eighty (80) West] and Lot Three (3), the Northeast Juarter
of the Morthwest guarter (NEZNW%Z) of Section One (1) in Township
Fifty-four (54) North of aange dignty (80) West of the SLxth
Frincipal Meridian.




12) Deed dated July 14, 1542, to marl VWhedon, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described &8 follows: The
West Helf of the Southeast Quarter (WhSEZ), the Sathwest
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SWiNE:), of Section Thirty-
one (31), in Township Fifty-six (56) North of Range Seventy-
seven (77) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian.

13) Deed dated Mey 1%, 19%6, to William G. Collins, conveying
land in Sheriden County, Wyoming, described as follows: The
Southeast Quarter of theSoutheast Quarter (SE$SE%) of Section
Twenty (20) in Township Fifty-four (54) North of Hange Seventy-
six (76) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian.

14) Deed dated January 30, 1945, to Christina Mueller,
conveying lend in Sneridan County, Wyoming, described as follows:
Asmended Tract SBixty-six (€6) of trhe Resurvey of Township Fifty-
rive (55) North of Range Seventy-seven (77) Yest of the Sixth
Princiral Meridian, in Sheridan County, Wyoming, (being the
lands descrited and patented under the orlginal survey as the
North half of the Northwest Quarter (NiNWZ], the Southeast

varter of the Northwest Quarter (SEzNVW%) and the Northeast
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (KEzSW2) of Section Thirty-
Tour (34) in seid Township and Aange, together with all
improvements situated thereon.

15) Deed dated September 10, 1946, to J. H. Weigand and
Geldla M. Welgend, conveying land in Sherlden County, Wyoming,
described as follows: fThe Northwest Quarter of the lorthwest
Quarter (NWiNWg), the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Querter
(NEZNWZ), end the South Half of the Northeast Quarter (SiNEL),
except County Hoad and right-of-way for Aallroad, of Section
Twenty-five {25) in Township Fifty-four (54) North of niange
Zighty (80) West of the Sixth Frincipal Meridian.

15) Deed dated September 10, 1946, to Hurry W. dasmuseen
end Nellie Smith Rasmussen, conveying lendé in SheridanCounty,
Wyoming, described ae follows: The Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter (SWikW:) also known as Lot Two (£), the
hortheast Quarter of the Southwest YQuarter (NE:SW%), end the
Northwest Quarter of the Southesast Quarter (NWiSE:) of Seection

Thirt{ (30} in Towvnship Fifty-four (5%) North of Henge Seventy-
79

nine West; also the Northeast Guarter of the Northeast
Quarter (NEXNE4) of Section Twenty-five (25) in Township Fifty-
four (54) North of Range Elghty (80) West of the Sixth Prineipal
Yeridian, except County Aoad and right-of-way for Railrosad.

17) Deed dated May 14, 1946, to David Miller, conveying
lend in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described us follows: The
Pouth Half of the Northwest Quarter 848Wz), the Southweet
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SW#NE%), and the Northeast
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NE;SE;) of Section Twenty-tvo
(22); end the North Half of the Southwest Quarter (NASWi), the
Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (Swiswi), and the
South Half of the Southeast Quarter (S%3E4), all in Section
Twenty-three (2?}; and the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter (NWiNW:) of Section Twenty-six (26), exceot Rallroed
right-of-way, all in Township Fifty-four {5&) North of Hange
sighty (80) West of the Sixth Principal Meridlan.

18) Deed dated June 5, 1946, to John Malli, conveying land
in Sneridan County, Wyomlng, described a5 _follows: The North-
west Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (KWiSWi) also known as
Lot Three (3), the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter
(Swiswi) also known as Lot Four (%), and the Southeast Quarter
of the Southwest Quarter (SE%SWi) of Section Bighteen (18) 4in
Township Fifty-four (54) North of Range Seventy-six (76) West
of the Sixth Principel Meridian. -




19) Deed dated March 21, 1944, to M. F. Childress, conveying
lend in &eriden County, Wyoming, described as follows: The
South Hglf of the Southwest Quarter {38j8Wi) of 3ection Zlghteen
(18); the North Half of the Northeast Quarter (NiNk%) of 3ection
\! Nineteen (19); the Northwest Kuarter of the Northwest Quarter
y (NW3K¥%Z), the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter {35iNWi),
4 ond the North Haelf of the Northeast Quarter (HINEZZ) of Sectlon
| Twenty (20); the North Half of the Northvest Juarter (NaNwg),
the North Half of the Northeast Quarter (N24NE%) of Section Twenty-
one (21); the Northeast fuarter of the Southeast Guarter (NE:SE&{
of Section Seven (7), &1l in Townehip Fifty-four (54) North of
dange E£ighty (80) ¥West of the Sixth Principal Meridlasn, except
County Hoad and right-of-way for Reilroad.

- 20) Deed dated February 25, 1941, to Vernon 5. Griffith,
conveying land in Zheridan County, YWyoming,described as follows:
The West Half of the Northeast Quarter (WiNEx) of Secticn
Fourteen (14%); the Southeast Juarter of the Northwest Juarter
(SEzkWz), and the Southwest Querter of the Northeast QJuarter
(SwzNEZ) of Seetion Fifteen (15), all in Township Fifty-five (55)
Yorth of Range Zighty (80) West of the Sixth Princival Meridian.

4 21) Deed dated June 22, 1GL3, to B. E. Garretson, conveyling
lgnd in Sheridan County, Wyomlng, described 28 follows: The
Southeast wuarter of the Northeast Quarter (SEghE%) of Section
One {1); in Tovnship Fifty-four (K%) Korth of Hange sighty (50)
West of the 3ixth Frincipal Meridiean.

Together with &ll rights to, und to the removal of, coal
end other mingrale (except gas and oil), which rigntswere
theretofore reserved by the sgid Trustees in any and all other
deeds of lands and property in Sheriaun County, Wyoming, and
theretofore given by the szid Trustees.

Together with all buildinge and improvements of every kind
&nd nature erected or situated on any of the lands herein des-
cribed and ell water, diteh ané reservoir rights appurtenant
thereto.

Subject, however, to all presently recorded liens and en-
cumbrances and to &ll presently recorded reservations of rights-
of-vay and of &ll coal, oll, gas and other minerals, and
subject to all taxes for the year 1950 and thereafter.

WITNESS our hands this Z3:¢ day cf  Mgr yA.D.,1950.

S CR0

John =, =Xice

U
S 7 i

U HutH Geler .ilre”

THE STATE OF WYCMING)
)8s.
COUKTY OF SHERIDAN

On this 22rdday of Mgy , 1950, before me personally

enpeared John &, Rice and A uth Geler filce, husband and wife,

to me known to be the persons described in and who executed the
foregoing instrument, und they acknowledged thit they executed the
same as thelr free act and deed, including the relesse cnd walver
of the right of homestead, the sald Wife having been by me first
fully apprised of her right and of the effect of signing and
-acknowledging the sald instrument.

W M}gcommission explree on the_ 1sthday of November 21953 .

-'.SgN:Gl?en under my hané and nciarial seal the day and year in this
PYdertificate first sbove written.. - g
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Tract 3, Eisele Turf Estates, a subdivision in Sheridan County, Wyoming filed October 9, 2018, Drawer E
of Plats, Page 25.



